
From: Chippo, John
To: Modes, Kathy
Subject: RE: Sensor Services
Date: Monday, May 06, 2013 10:57:27 AM

 
 
Hi Kathy,
 
Looks like they were inspected in 2010 and came out with no violations.
 
John
 
 

From: Modes, Kathy [mailto:Kathy.Modes@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 10:49 AM
To: Chippo, John
Subject: Sensor Services
 
Hi John,
 
Sensor Services has requested to terminate their NRC license and indicated they will
maintain their PA license (PA-1288; reference no. 289304).
Can you please let me know if they are still in good standing with you (PA)?
I plan to terminate their NRC license this week.
 
Thanks,

Kathy Modes
Senior Health Physicist
Decommissioning Branch
US NRC Region I DNMS
2100 Renaissance Blvd, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713
phone: 610-337-5251
fax: 610-337-5269
email: kathy.modes@nrc.gov
 

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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